
 

 

 
 
Notice of Meeting of 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, 12 April 2024 at 2.00 pm 
 
Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cannards 
Grave Road, Shepton Mallet BA4 5BT 
 
To: The members of the Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Vice-chair:  Councillor Marcus Kravis 
 
Councillor Simon Coles  
Councillor Connor Payne 
 

 
For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually, 
please contact Democratic Services democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk. 
 
All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or 
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring 
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Monday, 8 
April 2024. 
 
This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any 
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.  
 
The meeting will be webcast and an audio recording made. 
 
Issued by David Clark (the Proper Officer) on Thursday, 4 April 2024. 

Public Agenda Pack

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 2.00 pm Friday, 12 April 2024 
  
Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe (Pages 3 - 4) 

  
Click here to join the online meeting (Pages 5 - 6) 

  
1   Appointment of Chair for the Sub-Committee  

  
2   Apologies for Absence  

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
  

3   Declarations of Interest  
 
To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included 
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting. 

(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from 
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will 
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters - 
Somerset Councillors 2023 ) 
  

4   Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 7 - 10) 
  

5   Consideration of an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Street 
Football Club, Tannery Ground, Middle Brooks, Street, Somerset, BA16 0TA 
(Pages 11 - 84) 
  

https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137


Page 3

Agenda Annex

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/documents/s174/Part%20H2%20-%20Members%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


Page 4



________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 374 318 453 040  
Passcode: tmRrnh  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
 
 
Or call in (audio only)  
+44 1823 772277,,499072799#   United Kingdom, Taunton  
Phone Conference ID: 499 072 799#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  
 
 

 
Learn More | Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________  
  
 

Page 5

Agenda Annex

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjhkMmMyMDQtYjU3OC00NTM3LWI2OWYtNjUzNjg4MjRiOTFl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+441823772277,,499072799#%20
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/4e217883-910c-4f2a-a890-19f4d750e93c?id=499072799
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c&tenantId=b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce&threadId=19_meeting_NjhkMmMyMDQtYjU3OC00NTM3LWI2OWYtNjUzNjg4MjRiOTFl@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US


This page is intentionally left blank



Guidance notes for the meeting  

Council Public Meetings  

Provision will be made wherever possible for those who do not need to attend in 

person including the public and press who wish to view the meeting to be able to do 

so virtually.  

Inspection of Papers  

Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or the background papers for any 

item on the agenda should contact Democratic Services at 

democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk or telephone 01823 357628.  

They can also be accessed via the council's website on Committee structure -Modern 

Council (somerset.gov.uk) 

Members' Code of Conduct requirements  

When considering the declaration of interests and their actions as a councillor, 

Members are reminded of the requirements of the Members' Code of Conduct and 

the underpinning Principles of Public Life: Honesty; Integrity; Selflessness; 

Objectivity; Accountability; Openness; Leadership. The Code of Conduct can be 

viewed at: Code of Conduct  

Minutes of the Meeting  

Details of the issues discussed, and recommendations made at the meeting will be 

set out in the minutes, which the Committee will be asked to approve as a correct 

record at its next meeting.  

Exclusion of Press & Public  

If when considering an item on the agenda, the Committee may consider it 

appropriate to pass a resolution under Section l(S)(S)A (4) Schedule 12A of the Local 

Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the meeting on the 

basis that if they were present during the business to be transacted there would be a 

likelihood of disclosure of exempt information, as defined under the terms of the Act.  

If there are members of the public and press listening to the open part of the 

meeting, then the Democratic Services Officer will, at the appropriate time, ask 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk


participants to leave the meeting when any exempt or confidential information is 

about to be discussed.  

Recording of meetings  

The Council supports the principles of openness and transparency. It allows filming, 

recording, and taking photographs at its meetings that are open to the public - 

providing this is done in a non-disruptive manner. Members of the public may use 

Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on proceedings. No 

filming or recording may take place when the press and public are excluded for that 

part of the meeting. 

 

PROCEDURE AT THE HEARING 
 

1. The Chair will open the Hearing and introduce the Sub-Committee and 
Officers. 
They will then ask each Party to introduce themselves. 

 
2. The Chair will confirm that if a Party is not present their 

representation/application will be read and taken into account in reaching the 
decision. 

 
3. The Chair will address any registerable interest arising under the Code of 

Conduct. 
 

4. The Chair will consider any submitted requests from a Party for permission for 
another person to appear at the Hearing. If necessary, the Sub-Committee will 
retire to deliberate before making a decision. 

 
5. The Chair will confirm that the Hearing will take the form of a round-the-table 

discussion led by the Sub-Committee in accordance with this procedure. If all 
Parties present confirm that they have seen and understood the procedure to 
be followed at the Hearing and agree that they are ready to proceed then the 
Hearing shall commence. 

 
6. The Chair will remind everyone that the purpose of the Hearing should be 

borne in mind at all times i.e. To enable those with a right to appear, to 
amplify their written application or representation. It is also to assist the Sub-
Committee to gather evidence and understand the relevant issues. 

Page 8



 
7. The Chair will confirm what advance papers have been received and that these 

have been read. 
 

8. The Chair will make clear that all Parties should only address the Sub-
Committee in relation to matters they have raised in their 
application/representation. Any Party wishing to submit late evidence at the 
Hearing will only be able to do so with the consent of all Parties present and 
with the consent of the Sub-Committee. 

 
9. The Chair will confirm whether all Parties have seen and understood the 

procedure to be followed and are ready to proceed with the Hearing. 
 

10. The Chair will ask the Applicant whether they wish to make any amendments 
to their application with a view to addressing any issues raised by 
representations. 

 
11. Order of Oral Presentation 

 

(a) The Licensing Officer will present their report outlining the details of the 
application/notice/representations received. 
 

(b) Any Party may question the Licensing Officer. 
 

(c) The Members may question the Licensing Officer. 
 

(d) Responsible Authorities will present their case and call any witnesses. 
 

(e) Any Party may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses. 
 

(f) Members may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses. 
 

(g) Other Person(s) will present their case in turn and call any witnesses. 
 

(h) Any Party may question the Other Person(s). 
 

(i) Members may question the Other Person(s). 
 

(j) The Applicant/Licence Holder will present their case and call any 
witnesses. 

Page 9



 
(k) Any Party may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses. 

 
(l) Members may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses. 

 
The Chair at their discretion, may change the order of oral presentation at any 
stage, if it is considered to be beneficial to the flow of the hearing. 

 
12. Before moving on to the next Party, the Chair will check there are no further 

points the current Party wishes to make or any further questions that need to 
be put to that Party. 

 
13. The Licensing Officer may present any further information such as proposed 

nonmandatory Conditions deriving from the Operating Schedule or suggested 
by any Party. However, it will remain for the Sub-Committee to determine what 
conditions will apply, if any, should the application be successful. 

 
14. Each Party will be invited to make closing submissions in the following order – 

a. Responsible Authorities 
b. Other Persons 
c. The Applicant 
d. Licensing Officer 

 
15. The Chair will then close the Hearing and the Sub-Committee will retire to 

determine the matter. The Legal Advisor will retire with the Sub-Committee to 
answer any points of law. 

 
16. The Sub-Committee will come to a decision which will be sent to the Applicant 

and all other relevant Parties together with the details of the right to appeal. 
 
NOTE: 
In producing this procedure the following has been considered: - 
The relevant legislation and statutory guidance together with local policies and 
procedures. 
 

Page 10



Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee   

Licensing Act 2003  

 

_______________________________________ 
 

 
Consideration of an application for a Premises Licence in respect of 

Street Football Club 
 

 
Author: Phil Wake 
 
Email: phil.wake@somerset.gov.uk   
 
Telephone: 01749 341346  
 
 
 
Applicant:   Street Football Club Committee 
 
Premises Name:  Street Football Club 
 
Premises Address: Street Football Club, Tannery Ground, Middle Brooks, Street, 

Somerset, BA16 0TA 
 
Introduction 

1. An application was submitted for the grant of a premises licence by Street Football Club 
Committee, on 09th February 2024. Due to errors with the site notice, the application period 
restarted on 15th February 2024. The application can be found at Appendix 1, the plan can 
be found at Appendix 2 and proposed conditions from the operating schedule can be found 
at Appendix 3. The application is for the sale by retail of alcohol, the provision of regulated 
entertainment and the provision of late-night refreshment.  

 
2. The football club holds a current club certificate, but the applicant wishes to obtain a 

premises licence, to allow for greater flexibility with the premises. A comparison between 
the current certificate and the new application can be seen below. The current licence can 
be found at Appendix 4. 
 

3. Street Football Club was established in 1880, there is one full size football pitch with flood 
lights and stands for supporters. There is a club house with changing rooms, two function 
rooms and a skittle alley. The club has teams ranging from youth teams up to veterans, with 
the men’s first team competing in the Toolstation Western League Premier Division. 

 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5

mailto:phil.wake@somerset.gov.uk


Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Proposed Licensable Activities – Premises Licence 

Licensable Activity Days 
Start 
Time 

Finish 
Time 

 

Supply of Alcohol 

Monday – Thursday 

Friday and Saturday 

Sunday 

09:00 

09:00 

09:00 

00:00 

02:00 

01:00 

On and off 
sales 

Regulated Entertainment 

Films 

Live Music 

Recorded Music 

 

Monday – Sunday 

Monday – Sunday 

Monday – Sunday 

 

12:00 

11:00 

10:00 

 

23:00 

01:00 

01:00 

 

Indoors and 
outdoors 

Late Night Refreshment 

Monday – Thursday 

Friday and Saturday 

Sunday 

23:00 

23:00 

23:00 

01:00 

02:00 

01:00 

Indoors and 
outdoors 

 

Current Licensable Activities – Club Certificate  

Licensable Activity Days 
Start 
Time 

Finish 
Time 

 

Supply of Alcohol 

Monday – Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

Sunday 

11:00 

11:00 

12:00 

09:00 

23:59 

02:30 

02:30 

01:00 

On and off 
sales 

Regulated Entertainment 

Films 

Live Music 

Recorded Music 

 

Monday – Thursday 

Friday and Saturday 

Sunday 

 

11:00 

11:00 

12:00 

 

23:59 

02:30 

23:30 

 

Indoors and 
outdoors 

Late Night Refreshment N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
Reason for referral to Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

1. A total of 8 representations have been received from “Other Persons” against this 
application. 
 

2. An overview of representations can be found at Appendix 5 and the representations can 
be found at Appendix 6 – 13 
 

3. The representations raise concerns in relation to all 4 of the Licensing Objectives. 
 

Page 12



Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 
Relevant Observations 
 

1. No representations have been made by any Responsible Authority. 
 
Legal Implications 
 

The Live Music Act 2013 and the Legislative Reform (entertainment licensing) order 2014  

Live and Recorded Music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on premises authorised to sale 
alcohol on the premises, subject to a maximum audience of 500 persons.   
 
The Licensing Authority has the power to remove the exemptions but only if and when it carries out 

a formal Review of the Premises Licence.  

 
Decision Making Process 
 

The Sub-Committee must consider this application on its own merits and from the information 

contained within the application and this report.    

Members are reminded that the duty of the Licensing Authority is to take steps necessary to promote 

the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community, the Licensing Objectives, as follows: 

• Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

• Public Safety 

• Prevention of Public Nuisance  

• Protection of Children from Harm  

In its decision-making process, the Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to: 

• Licensing Act 2003, and subsequent amendments 

• The Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

• Somerset Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.  The policy is available on request 
and from the Somerset Council website Licensing Policies and Policy Consultations 
(somerset.gov.uk) 

 
The options available to the committee are as follows: - 

• Grant the application with no modifications, and only attach conditions as required by the 
2003 Act. These shall include mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the 
operating schedule. 

• Grant the application, modified to such an extent as the Licensing Authority considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives  

• Refuse the application, giving reasons for its decision.  
  

Should the Committee be mindful to attach conditions to the licence, they must only do so if 

they are: 

• Appropriate, necessary, and proportionate 

• Precise, clear, and unambiguous 

• Practical, realistic, and enforceable 
 
 

Page 13

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Fbusiness-economy-and-licences%2Flicensing%2Fstatement-of-licensing-principles-policies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Colivia.denis%40somerset.gov.uk%7Cc1e13cb8cbda44efa4f708db5ddb3454%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638206968271166729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sh7sQj9uY26APuRz7116%2BO12nAqSLVQMWdU83yQ7e4k%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Fbusiness-economy-and-licences%2Flicensing%2Fstatement-of-licensing-principles-policies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Colivia.denis%40somerset.gov.uk%7Cc1e13cb8cbda44efa4f708db5ddb3454%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638206968271166729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sh7sQj9uY26APuRz7116%2BO12nAqSLVQMWdU83yQ7e4k%3D&reserved=0


Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 

• Non-duplicative of existing statutory requirements or offences 

• Modern and fit for purpose. 

• Consideration must also be given the number of conditions being attached.  
 

 
The Licensing Authority recognises that most Licence Holders seek to follow the law and any 
enforcement action will normally follow a graduated approach and in the first instance will include 
education and support. Where licence holders continue to flout the law or act irresponsibly firm 
action will be taken. 
 
Right of Appeal  
 

 All relevant parties to the decision of the Licensing Authority have the right of appeal to Magistrates 
Court, in connection with this matter. This must be done within 21 days of being notified in writing of 
the relevant decision. 
 
Appendices 
 
 Appendix 1 – Application  
 

Appendix 2 – Plan of Premises 
 
Appendix 3 – Proposed Conditions 
 
Appendix 4 – Current Licence 
 
Appendix 5 – Overview of Representations 
 
Appendix 6 – Representation Williams 
 
Appendix 7 – Representation Wyatt 
 
Appendix 8 – Representation Johnson 
 
Appendix 9 – Representation Allen 
 
Appendix10 – Representation Bawdon 
 
Appendix 11 – Representation Foster 
 
Appendix 12 – Representation Perry 
 
Appendix 13 – Representation Hill 

 

END OF REPORT 

 

Page 14



1 
 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

Please read the following instructions first 
 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you 
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases 
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional 
sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We     Street Football Club  Committee 
         (Insert name(s) of applicant) 
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 
of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
  
Street Football Club 
The Tannery Ground 
Middle Brooks 

Post town   STREET    Postcode  BA16 0AY  

 
Telephone number at premises (if 
any) 

    07810 484763  

Non-domestic rateable value of 
premises 

£ Band B       

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as 
appropriate 
 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or X please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

 please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

APPENDIX 1

Page 15



2 
 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
please complete section (B) 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):     

 

 I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the 
use of the premises for licensable activities; or 

 

 I am making the application pursuant to a   

    statutory function or  

    a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

      

E-mail address 
(optional) 

      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service 
(please see note 15 for information) 
 

Page 16



3 
 

           
 

 
Second individual applicant (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms   
 

Other Title 
(for example, 
Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old 
or over 

 Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

      

E-mail address 
(optional) 

      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: 
(please see note 15 for information) 
 
 
 

 
 
(B) Other applicants 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where 
appropriate please give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or 
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 
 

Name  Street Football Club Committee 
      

Address 
    
The Tannery Ground 
Middle Brooks 
Street 
Somerset   BA16 0AY  

Page 17



4 
 

Registered number (where applicable) 
 
n/a 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.) 
 
Football Club, Committee Members  

Telephone number (if any) 07810 484763 
      

E-mail address (optional)   accounts@streetfc.co.uk 
      

 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 
 
0  

8 0  3 2  0  2  4  

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
                

 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
 
The premises are nestled within a housing estate and the club was 
established in 1880.   
 
The premises comprises of the full-sized football pitch with flood lights and 
stands for supporters, a club house which is made up of two rooms including 
a bar known as Bar 1880, kitchen and skittle alley.  Toilets and changing 
rooms (for home and away teams) are also within this building. 
 
Street FC, First Team play in the Toolstation Western League Premier 
Division. Reserves play in the Somerset County League. U18's in the 
Western Counties Floodlight Youth League. Veterans in the Somerset 
Legends League. Youth Teams play in the Yeovil & District Mini Soccer 
League.   
 
Affiliated to the Somerset FA and a Charter Standard Club. Street Football 
Club is unincorporated.   
 
Street Football Club currently holds a Club Premises Certificate and are 
looking to transfer this over to a Premises Licence, operating under similar 
days and hours, albeit a reduction in the hours all areas listed below which 
currently stands at 2.30am. 
 
 
Films 

Mon   12:00     23:00    

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



8 
 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or 
(g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)  x 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) x 

 
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



20 
 

 

 
M  
 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 
10) 

      

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

 An incident book or electronic copy will be kept at the premises in which will be rec-
orded all incidents of crime and disorder.  This book/copy will be reviewed by senior 
management in association with the Designated Premise Supervisor.  This book shall 
be made available to the Licensing Authority or Avon and Somerset Constabulary 
upon request.  

 
 A refusals register will be kept at each bar and used on the premises, to record 

instances where any sale of alcohol and proxy sales to a patron is refused. This will 
also include refusals to persons who are intoxicated. Records will be kept for a 
minimum of 12 months and will be made available to the Local Authority, Police and 
Trading Standards Officers upon request.  

 

 
c) Public safety 

 All staff to be trained in the prevention of underage sales to a level commensurate 
with their duties. All such training to be updated as necessary, for instance when 
legislation changes, and should include training on how to deal with difficult 
customers. The training should be clearly documented and signed and dated by 
both the trainer and the member of staff receiving it. The documentation shall be 
available for inspection on request by an authorised officer of the Licensing 
Authority or a constable. 

 
 The premises must install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of Avon and Somerset Constabulary. The CCTV system must 
record at all times when the premises are open for licensable activities and while 
customers remain within the immediate vicinity of the premises.   The correct time 
and date must be generated on all recordings.  CCTV recordings must be retained 
for a minimum period of 31 days and copies will be made available, on request, to 
the police.  If the CCTV is inoperative or faulty for any reason, steps must be taken 
to repair or replace the equipment within 24 hours. A staff member from the premises, 
who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system, must be on the premises 
at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member must be 
able to provide police with recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay 
when requested.  

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



24 
 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for 
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell 
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, 
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a 
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local 
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the 
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) 
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health 
care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption 
on those premises, provided that the audience does not 
exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other 
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises 
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not 
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 
performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, 
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local 
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the 
health care provider for the hospital. 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment 
remains licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local 
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf 
of the local authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the 
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or 
on behalf of the health care provider;  

Page 38



25 
 

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that 
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that 
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus 
has not been located on the same site for more than 28 
consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate 
(indoors may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and 
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not 
music will be amplified or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional 
days during the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer 
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the 
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick 
‘on the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to 
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish 
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or 
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect 
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the 
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for 
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives 
together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf 

provided that they have actual authority to do so. 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their 

respective agent must sign the application form. 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this 

application. 
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and 

applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 
 

` A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership 
which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:  
 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to 

the carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 
 
Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and 
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the 
carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
They do this in one of two ways:  

Page 39



26 
 

 
1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the 

documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their 
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per 
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.  

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service 
(see below). 

 
Home Office online right to work checking service. 
 
As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may 
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out 
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work 
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share 
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at 
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date 
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.  
 
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to 
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying 
on of a licensable activity. 
 
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all 
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The 
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information 
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. 
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 
submit copies of documents as set out above.  
 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and 
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. 
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence 
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance. 
 

Page 40



 

APPENDIX 2

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



STREET FOOTBALL CLUB 
 

PREMISES LICENCE 
 

CONDITIONS TO BE ADDED TO THE LICENCE 
SCHEDULE M – Operating Schedule 

 
 
1 An incident book or electronic copy will be kept at the premises in which will be 

recorded all incidents of crime and disorder. This book/copy will be reviewed by 
senior management in association with the Designated Premise Supervisor. 
This book shall be made available to the Licensing Authority or Avon and 
Somerset Constabulary upon request. 

 
2 A refusals register will be kept at each bar and used on the premises, to record 

instances where any sale of alcohol and proxy sales to a patron is refused. This 
will also include refusals to persons who are intoxicated. Records will be kept 
for a minimum of 12 months and will be made available to the Local Authority, 
Police and Trading Standards Officers upon request. 

 
3 All staff to be trained in the prevention of underage sales to a level 

commensurate with their duties. All such training to be updated as necessary, 
for instance when legislation changes, and should include training on how to 
deal with difficult customers. The training should be clearly documented and 
signed and dated by both the trainer and the member of staff receiving it. The 
documentation shall be available for inspection on request by an authorised 
officer of the Licensing Authority or a constable. 

 
4 The premises must install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per 

the minimum requirements of Avon and Somerset Constabulary. The CCTV 
system must record at all times when the premises are open for licensable 
activities and while customers remain within the immediate vicinity of the 
premises. The correct time and date must be generated on all recordings. 
CCTV recordings must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days and copies 
will be made available, on request, to the police. If the CCTV is inoperative or 
faulty for any reason, steps must be taken to repair or replace the equipment 
within 24 hours. A staff member from the premises, who is conversant with the 
operation of the CCTV system, must be on the premises at all times when the 
premises are open to the public. This staff member must be able to provide 
police with recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. 

 
5 Doors and windows will be kept closed for indoor regulated activities taking 

place after 23:00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 3

Page 43



6 The Premises Licence holder or a nominated deputy, shall take all reasonable 
steps to effect full control over all noise sources arising from the premises 
having particular regard to amplified and non-amplified music. The Premises 
Licence holder or a nominated deputy shall, where necessary, arrange for the 
volume of any music to be reduced or the playing ceased if, in the opinion of 
the Licensing Authority, reasonable cause for annoyance is likely to arise or is 
occurring The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that at least one such 
responsible person be available on the premises at all times (contactable by 
Officers of the Licensing Authority), whilst members of the public remain on the 
premises. 

 
7 Noise from music and entertainment events shall not be audible within any 

noise sensitive premises at any time 
 
8 An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented and 

advertised within the premise such as 'Challenge 25' whereby an accepted form 
of photographic identification shall be requested before any alcohol is sold to 
any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. Acceptable proof of age 
shall include identification bearing the customers photograph, date of birth and 
integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of identification 
would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card driving licence and 
passport, or other forms identified by the Home Office. 

 
(b)  Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the Challenge 

25 scheme shall be displayed at the premises. 

Page 44



 

Annex 1 
 

Mandatory conditions 
 

MANDATORY CONDITIONS FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 
 
(1) This certificate does not authorise the supply of alcohol for consumption off the 

premises unless it also authorises the supply of alcohol to a member of the club for 
consumption on the premises. 
 

(2) This certificate is granted subject to the following conditions: 
 
The supply of alcohol shall only be made at a time when the premises are open for the 
purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises certificate, to 
members of the club for consumption on the premises. 
 
Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises shall be in a sealed container. 
 
Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall only be made to a 
member of the club in person. 

 
 
 

Annex 2 
 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 

a) General – all four licensing objectives 
None. 
 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
Member of Pub Watch 
 
c) Public safety 
Emergency lighting shall be provided and in full working order. 
First aid facilities shall be available during events. 
Staff training in evacuation of premises. 
 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 
Doors and windows shall be kept closed during events to contain noise.   
Notices shall be provided advising members to leave the premises quietly. 
 
Amendments agreed with Environmental Protection. 

1. The Premises Licence holder or a nominated deputy, shall take all reasonable steps to 
effect full control over all noise sources arising from the premises having particular 
regard to amplified and non-amplified music. The Premises Licence holder or a 
nominated deputy shall, where necessary, arrange for the volume of any music to be 
reduced or the playing ceased if, in the opinion of the Licensing Authority, reasonable 
cause for annoyance is likely to arise or is occurring The Premises Licence holder 
shall ensure that at least one such responsible person be available on the premises at 
all times (contactable by Officers of the Licensing Authority), whilst members of the 
public remain on the premises. 
 

APPENDIX 4

Page 45



 

2. Noise from music and entertainment events shall not be audible within any noise 
sensitive premises at any time. 
 

3. All entrance/exit doors shall be kept closed during all music and entertainment events 
except for the purpose of allowing access or egress. 
 

4. All external windows shall be kept closed during music and entertainment events. 
 
 

e)The protection of children from harm. 
Proof of I.D. 

 
 
 

Annex 3 
 

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 

 
Annex 4 

 
Plans 

 
 

Page 46



 

Mendip District Council Licensing Service, Cannards Grave Road, Shepton Mallet, Somerset, BA4 5BT. 

 
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE SUMMARY 

 

 

 
Club Premises Certificate Number: CPC0034 

 

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of 
club: 
 
Street Football & Sports Social Club 
The Tannery Grounds 
Middle Brooks 
Street 
Somerset 
BA16 0TL 

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate relates, 
if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description: 

 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited and dates: 
 
N/A 

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate: 
 
1.   SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER 
OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 

2.   THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT WHERE THAT 
PROVISION IS BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB FOR MEMBERS OF THE CLUB 
OR MEMBERS OF THE CLUB AND THEIR GUESTS 

Page 47



 

 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities: 
 
1.   SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL – For consumption on and off the premises 
 
   Start   Finish 
Monday  11:00   23:59 
Tuesday  11:00   23:59 
Wednesday  11:00   23:59 
Thursday  11:00   23:59 
Friday   11:00   02:30 
Saturday  12:00   02:30 
Sunday  12:00   23:30 
    
Seasonal variations 
None 
 
Non-standard timings 
On no more than 15 occasions per calendar year, start time 09.00 hours to finish time 
02.00 the following day. Licensing authority and police to be informed no less than 10 
working days in advance. Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day 
and New Year’s Day: 11:00 – 02:00 hours. 
 
(C) INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS 
    
   Start   Finish 
Monday  11:00   23:59 
Tuesday  11:00   23:59 
Wednesday  11:00   23:59 
Thursday  11:00   23:59 
Friday   11:00   02:30 
Saturday  11:00   02:30 
Sunday  12:00   23:30 
    
Seasonal variations 
None 
 
Non-standard timings 
On no more than 15 occasions per calendar year, start time 09.00 hours to finish time 
02.00 the following day. Licensing authority and police to be informed no less than 10 
working days in advance. Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day 
and New Year’s Day: 11:00 – 02:00 hours. 
 

Page 48



 

 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities, continued: 
 
(E) LIVE MUSIC – Indoors and Outdoors 
 
   Start   Finish 
Monday  11:00   23:59 
Tuesday  11:00   23:59 
Wednesday  11:00   23:59 
Thursday  11:00   23:59 
Friday   11:00   02:30 
Saturday  11:00   02:30 
Sunday  12:00   23:30 
 
Seasonal variations 
None 
 
Non-standard timings 
Same as above On no more than 15 occasions per calendar year, start time 09.00 hours 
to finish time 02.00 the following day. Licensing authority and police to be informed no less 
than 10 working days in advance. Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing 
Day and New Year’s Day: 11:00 – 02:00 hours. 
 
(F) RECORDED MUSIC – Indoors and Outdoors 
 
   Start   Finish 
Monday  11:00   23:59  
Tuesday  11:00   23:59  
Wednesday  11:00   23:59  
Thursday  11:00   23:59  
Friday   11:00   02:30 
Saturday  11:00   02:30 
Sunday  12:00   23:30 
    
Seasonal variations 
None 
 
Non-standard timings 
On no more than 15 occasions per calendar year, start time 09.00 hours to finish time 
02.00 the following day. Licensing authority and police to be informed no less than 10 
working days in advance. Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day and 
New Year’s Day: 11:00 – 02:00 hours. 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 49



 

 

 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities, continued: 
 
(H) ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THAT FALLING WITHIN (e), (f) or (g) - Indoors 
 

   Start   Finish 
Monday  11:00   23:59  
Tuesday  11:00   23:59 
Wednesday  11:00   23:59 
Thursday  11:00   23:59 
Friday   11:00   02:30 
Saturday  11:00   02:30 
Sunday  12:00   23:30 
    
Seasonal variations 
None 
 
Non-standard timings 
On no more than 15 occasions per calendar year, start time 09.00 hours to finish time 02.00 the 
following day. Licensing authority and police to be informed no less than 10 working days in 
advance. Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New Year’s Day: 11:00 
– 02:00 hours. 
 
(I) PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC – Indoors and outdoors 
 
   Start   Finish 
Monday  11:00   23:59  
Tuesday  11:00   23:59 
Wednesday  11:00   23:59 
Thursday  11:00   23:59 
Friday   11:00   02:30 
Saturday  11:00   02:30 
Sunday  12:00   23:30 
    
Seasonal variations 
Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New Year’s Day: 11:00 – 02:00 
hours 
 
Non-standard timings 
None 

 

(J) PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING - Indoors 
 
   Start   Finish 
Monday  11:00   23:59 
Tuesday  11:00   23:59 
Wednesday  11:00   23:59 
Thursday  11:00   23:59 
Friday   11:00   02:30 
Saturday  11:00   02:30 
Sunday  12:00   23:30 
    
Seasonal variations 
None 
 
Non-standard timings 
On no more than 15 occasions per calendar year, start time 09.00 hours to finish time 02.00 the 
following day. Licensing authority and police to be informed no less than 10 working days in 
advance. Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New Year’s Day: 11:00 
– 02:00 hours. Page 50



 

 

The opening hours of the club: 
 
Not prescribed. 

 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off 
supplies: 
 
ON and OFF 

 

State whether access to the club premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 

 

No 

 
 
Date of grant: 03 October 2005 
 
Signed on behalf of Licensing Authority…………………………………… 
 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview of Representations 
This document was created to collate all representations to simplify for all parties. It contains all representations in their entirety, along with officer comments in the concerns column to provide an overview of 
what the responsible authority or other person is raising.    

No Submitted by Representation Concerns Proposed Conditions from representation 

1  Fiona Wyatt 

As a resident of Beech Road which is used as an access and additional unofficial car park for the football 

club, I would like to object to the hours requested by said club. These are more in line with those of a inner 

city night club than a club situated within a residential area. 

To have a club open until 2.30 am on Friday and Saturday would mean footfall in our road until around 3.30 

am which is totally unacceptable. Similarly a 1.30 am finish on a Sunday would be extremely disruptive for 

the school children and working people around the club as would the weekday late nights. 

I appreciate that the club has to make a profit and am not suggesting that they should not have a licence, 

merely that the late night openings should be more appropriate to the area in which the club is situated. 

Late opening hours 

 

No conditions proposed 

2 Verity Hill 

My objection to the application from Street Football club is primarily regarding the weekend.  
The hours generally seem to be excessive, and I would ask you to consider the following: 
Films Monday to Sunday indoors & outdoors Midday until 2300hrs 
I have no objection to this 
Live Music indoors & outdoors Monday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0100hrs 
Recorded Music indoors & outdoors Monday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0100hrs 
Live Music and recorded music indoors and outdoors until 0100hrs every day of the week – The club is in 
the middle of a housing estate, with houses around each side.  
When there is a function currently, the music (outside) ceases at midnight, but the clients of the club do 
tend to mill about outside the clubhouse, and continue making noise until after that.  
If the hours were extended to 0100hrs, the milling would continue until even later, which for the neighbours 
with children, for elderly people and pet owners is quite disruptive. 
Late Night Refreshments: 

Monday to Thursday 2300hrs to 0030hrs 
Friday to Saturday 2300hrs to 0230hrs 
Sunday 2300hrs to 0130hrs 

Supply of Alcohol on and off the premises 
Monday to Thursday 0900hrs to 0000hrs 
Friday to Saturday 2300hrs to 0200hrs 
Sunday 2300hrs to 0100hrs 

Late Night Refreshments, Supply of Alcohol (both on and off premises) being until 0200-0230hrs. This is 
again too late for an establishment in the middle of a housing area.  
There will be people coming and going, and those extra hours of consuming alcohol may mean unruly 
behaviour.  
Also, at the weekends, people who have left other drinking establishments at closing time may move on to 
the Football Club to carry on drinking.  
Again, for the weekend, selling alcohol up to midnight and closing at 1am would be a suggested alternative. 
Premises Hours 

Monday to Thursday 0900hrs to 0100hrs 
Friday to Saturday 0900hrs to 0230hrs 
Sunday 0900hrs to 0130hrs 

I would like to see the weekend hours in line with those of the week – ie closing at 0100hrs. 
I do appreciate that the argument, by some, will be that we knew there was a football club there when our 
house was purchased – however, football doesn’t go on until late into the night or the early hours of the 
morning, so I feel this argument does not hold any sway. 

 

 

 

Late opening hours 

Noise 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Late opening hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 5

P
age 53



In line with the Four Licencing objectives, I would think that the prevention of disorder (not necessarily 
crime) from lengthening the hours for the sale of alcohol should be considered for the residents surrounding 
the club. 
Secondly the prevention of Public Nuisance, with people returning home on foot or by car or taxis, through 
the housing estates will cause a nuisance.  
Drunk people seem to have no regard re singing or talking very loudly when leaving an establishment. 
I also feel that Public Safety, encouraging people to drink well into the night and following morning, is not 
meeting that objective. 
We do hear a fair amount of bad language coming from the Football club, and that would be exacerbated 
by longer access to alcohol. 
I hope that you will consider these points a valid argument for rejecting the application as it stands and 
offering alternative timings. 

 

 

Noise  

Drunkenness 

3 Anita Forsyth 

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER – Due to extended drinking and opening hours, could lead to 
criminal damage, drunk / anti social behaviours and all associated behaviours. If premises are now 
nightclub / late night drinking venues.  
 
PUBLIC SAFETY – The club is a sporting venue. Not a late night entertainment / drinking venue. It would 
make a huge impact on public safety.  
 
TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE – Lack of parking at club, local roads could then have issues, late night 
films, music, disturbances to residents sleep, lives, quality of all disrupted.  
 
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN – Club is surrounded on all sides by residential properties. 
Disturbed sleep for children and exposure to all anti-social behaviours. 

Drunkenness and 
anti-social 
behaviour 

 

 

Parking 

Disturbed sleep 

Working nights eg:- 

Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs, Sunday, closed by 

23:00. 

Friday and Saturday closed by midnight.  

4 
Sandra and Neil 

Foster 

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE – We have lived at our present address for 48 years and are, in 

general, supportive of the football club and its operations. However, we consider that the proposed 

licensing hours are excessive and have the potential to create a significant public nuisance. 

 

The football club is located in an entirely residential area. Our home is approximately 110 m due west of the 

club house and there are no intervening buildings or physical features which attenuate noise emanating 

from the building or the external areas. Other residential neighbours are positioned closer than our home, 

with the clubhouse and ground surrounded on all sides by residential properties. 

 

The ambient background noise levels in the area are low - as one might expect in a wholly residential 

neighbourhood. We have already experienced late night disturbances and nuisance from the current 

operation of the club (which we have reasonably tolerated, without making any complaints), particularly 

during the summer when doors and windows are open (both in our home and the club house) and when 

patrons of the club are gathered outside, and when music and other forms of entertainment are occurring. 

 

We have no objection to the club operating reasonable hours into the evening, as they have historically, but 

it seems that the proposed hours would be more akin to a late night bar or a nightclub -including being 

open to the public until 2.30 am on Friday and Saturday, and 1.30 am on a Sunday. 

 

We are not aware of any licensed premises in Street that are permitted to operate similar hours to those 

proposed, including premises within the High Street. We are therefore concerned that not only are the 

proposed hours likely to create a much greater level of nuisance than the current arrangement, but also 

that the club will become a magnet for those seeking late night entertainment and drinking, given that no 

other licensed premises in Street are open during the proposed opening hours. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Noise  

 

 

 

Late opening hours 

 

Late opening hours 

 

P
age 54



Please consider carefully our concerns about the proposed late night opening of the venue which is in a 

quiet suburban location. In our view this proposal is simply a public nuisance in the making. 

5 
Sally and Peter 

Bawdon 

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER – Late night opening until 2:30 AM and drinking, excess noise will 
contribute to noise disorder especially in a residential area on all four sides.  
 
TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE – With past history of late night events there has been excess noise and 
disturbance while events are on and leaving the venue with no consideration at all to residents.  

Noise 

 

Noise 

That the venue closes at a sensible time i.e. 

midnight as this is a heavily residential area. 

The proposed licensing of drinking and 

outside music and films is not acceptable to 

residents especially after midnight 

6 
Mr and Mrs D 

Johnson 

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER – We already have an increase in crime in this area, fuelled by 
drink, this could have a bigger effect i.e. damage to cars and property. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY – Encouraging people to drink to the early hours should not be encouraged. 
 
TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE – People leaving premises by foot or car will cause a nuisance, i.e. 
shouting, swearing. We have a lot of elderly residents. Littering already an issue.  

 

Drunkenness 

 

Noise, anti-social 
behaviour and 
littering 

In a residential area midnight should be 

ample for both music and the sale of 

alcohol, especially outside.  

Why can they not apply for an extension 

licence for the very rare occasions it is 

needed? 

Wetherspoon are only open until 12:00 

Friday and Saturday?  

7 Mrs J Allen 

I would like to lodge a complaint concerning the very late hours applied for by the Street Football Club. The 
part that concerns me is the music to be allowed outside which would be very disturbing in the early hours, 
otherwise I am not objecting. I have lived here 40 years and have never found anything I wanted to object 
to before, always pleased the club is there for younger people.  

Late opening hours 

Noise 

No conditions proposed 

8 
Adrian and Heather 

Williams 

Our objections to the premises licence application are based on our view that granting of the licence as 
applied for will create a ‘Public Nuisance’ for several reasons as below. 

The football club building is just 100 metres from our backdoor to the clubs door. This measurement was 
taken from Google maps on a straight line door to door. 

We think it is wholly unreasonable to expect local residents, (and we are just two) to have to endure live / 
recorded music and films etc, being broadcast in a manner that prevents us from the peaceful enjoyment of 
our own garden and home, at all hours of the day or / and into the small hours of the night.  

We are not aware of any other licensed premises in Street that play music outside and especially in the 
middle of a residential area that consists of people of all ages including young children of course.  

As for the sales of alcohol and opening hours, we think that the hours as applied for are totally 
unacceptable as it could create a nuisance with patrons and vehicles leaving at any time, with actual open 
hours up to 1.00 am Mon 0 Thurs nights, 2.30am Fri – Sat nights, and 1.30am Sunday nights. All this right 
on our doorstep.  

We support their cause with their occasional Fun Days and other fundraising events which do have music 
playing outside. These happen very infrequently and most residents that I know tolerate it on that basis. We 
also appreciate that there will and have been outside music before, during and after football matches.  

We would like to suggest a compromise solution which we hope will find favour with the Football club and 
the licensing authority.  

We would like to see the music restricted to inside only except as in the paragraph above. 

 

 

 

Noise 

 

 

 

Late opening hours 

 

 

Music indoors only 

Premises to close at: 

23:30 Sunday – Thursday 

00:00 Friday and Saturday 

00:30 New Years Eve 

Licensable activities to be reduced in line 

with the above 

 

P
age 55



We would to see the actual opening closing times brought forward to a more acceptable level and would 
reflect the actual hours of other establishments in Street, i.e. 
Monday – Thursday 11:30 pm 
Friday – Saturday 12.00 midnight 
Sunday 11.30 pm 
New Years Eve 12.30 am 
This together with a corresponding reduction in the supply of alcohol timings.  
Most alcohol serving premises in Street do not open beyond 11.30pm most nights for non-residents. 

Limit the music to inside only except Fun Days and other occasional fundraising events and of course when 
there is a football match, and not forgetting New Years Eve of course (as is the case now).  
Any other ‘special event’ such as weddings etc then a special one-off licence could be applied for.  
Whilst at present it doesn’t constitute a nuisance, if the licence as applied for is granted we could ed up 
having music being played outside and alcohol being served until after midnight any and every night of the 
week, irrespective of what the club say now.  

9 
Sharon and Malcolm 

Perry 

We strongly object to the licence which has been applied for as above. 
Firstly we would like to say that we think it is terrible that we only found out about this application via a 
neighbour. I feel all surrounding properties should have been issued with a letter regarding the application. 
I believe there will be many families that would be negatively impacted by this licence that do not even 
know it has been applied for.  

We object to the licence as this is a residential area. We feel it is ludicrous that the club would be able to 
have music playing outside until early hours of the morning anything they liked! This would cause a public 
nuisance.  

The speakers are very close to our house and when there are match days, and fun days (which only being 
occasionally we have no objections to) the sound is very load. We cannot sit quietly in our garden and can 
also hear it loudly inside the house. To have this going on until the early hours of the morning would be 
unacceptable.  

There are many houses around the club they would be disturbed by noise from outside music/films.  

We also feel the sale of alcohol and opening hours applied for are unreasonable. It could create a nuisance 
with people and cars coming and going at all hours, any day of the week.  

As far as we know there are no other premises in Street with the opening hours applied for (and many other 
establishments are not surrounded by houses as the football club is). We feel this is definitely not the right 
place for the hours applied for.  

We feel that apart from the occasional fun days, and of course when matches are on, that there should be 
NO MUSIC / FILMS OUTSIDE. 

We also feel the opening hours should be much shorter than applied for. Perhaps 11.30 would be a better 
time given the close proximity to many houses. 

We feel that if this licence is granted we will end up living next to a venue where music is played and 
alcohol served every night till the early hours. 

Whilst we appreciate many people would like to see a venue with these hours, we do not believe that this is 
the right place. We feel it would be totally unacceptable for families to have to tolerate these conditions.  

 

 

 

Noise and late 
opening hours 

 

Noise 

 

Noise 

Late opening hours 

 

Late opening hours 

 

Noise 

 

Late opening hours 

Late opening hours 

 

 

P
age 56



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of 
Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	4 Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the Licensing Act 2003
	5 Consideration of an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Street Football Club, Tannery Ground, Middle Brooks, Street, Somerset, BA16 0TA
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Plan of Premises
	Appendix 3 - Current Licence
	Appendix 4 - Proposed Conditions
	Appendix 5 - Overview of Representations
	Appendix 6 - Representation Williams
	Appendix 7 - Representation Wyatt
	Appendix 8 - Representation Johnson
	Appendix 9 - Representation Allen
	Appendix 10 - Representation Bawdon
	Appendix 11 - Representation Foster
	Appendix 12 - Representation Perry
	Appendix 13 - Representation Hill




